Drawer 6G0
Farmington, ivew Mexico 87401

July 23, 15cl

Hixon Development Company
P. 0. sox 2210
Farmington, hew [exico L74C1

Gentlemen:

Enclosed §s your Application for Fermit to Drill (APD} well ho.

1 Federal 26, hE%iE%, sec. 26, T. 25 WN., R. 12 W., San Juan (ounty,

hew Mexico, lease KM-2:451. The subject APD is hereby rescinded and
returned due to drilling operations not being commenced within one year
of the approval date.

You are required to recuest surface rehabilitation instructions frou
this office 1f construction activities occurred on the referenced drill
site.

Sincerely yours,

Bewn LT

71 James F. Sims
/e District 011 and Gas Supervisor

Enclosure
cc: SCR
DRO 9-1

Well file (rescinded)
BLM, Farmington
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